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RFP No. 905-2014  Addendum 2  
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 Q6 Form C Part 2 requires that any Bid be based upon the Bidder’s forecast cost to provide all required 
scheduled maintenance in accordance with Transport Canada and Airbus Helicopters requirements for 
air worthiness as prescribed for the EC-120B. 

Q7. Do you have an approved maintenance schedule from Transport Canada as per standard 625 appendix D you 
wish to have followed? 

 Q7 Bidders are required to bid based upon the delivery of an approved maintenance schedule in accordance 
with applicable Transport Canada and aircraft manufacturer’s standards.  The Contract Administrator 
does not supply a prescribed maintenance schedule. 

Q8. Is the aircraft state registered? 

 Q8 The Winnipeg Police Service’s EC-120B is a state registered aircraft. 

Q9. What time period is the machine available daily for the engineer to perform work? Eg 8:00 to 11:00 or 16:00 to 
19:00 

 Q9 The aircraft is accessible for maintenance 24 hours a day.  Primary scheduled maintenance will generally 
occur between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm Monday to Friday.  In the event of unscheduled maintenance the 
aircraft and facilities are available 24 hours a day. 

Q10. What tools and fixtures are provided at the facility? Eg lifting tools, jigs , fixtures , benches etc... 

 Q11 Tools and support equipment available on-site include: Gantry crane, paint booth, three work benches, 
ladders and saw horses.  The Contract Administrator coordinates the rental of speciality tools required 
from Airbus or Turbomeca when required for maintenance.   

Q11. Will the tech pubs for this serial number aircraft be made available to us through the Winnipeg Police? 

 Q11 The Technical Publications are furnished by the WPS Flight Operations Unit. 

Q12. We would like a time to come speak with you to understand the expectations you would have of our operation. 
This is only fair as the company that is now working on this machine has as unfair advantage. They have all the 
info of how things have been done and what expectations are understood. 

 Q12 Though the current contractor has knowledge, by virtue of incumbency, of current maintenance practices 
nothing in the Request for Proposals requires Bidders to deliver maintenance in accordance with the 
current practice.  Bidders may propose service delivery based upon their individual ability to deliver AME 
services which meet the requirements as set out in the Request for Proposal.  Previous practices, in 
relation to the provision of AME services, are not a prerequisite for a successful proposal in this 
competition. 

Q13. What is the internet location we can see the original price this last public bid went for 587-2010 

 A13 The previous Bid award can be viewed at: 
http://www.winnipeg.ca/finance/findata/matmgt/bidres/Past/2010.asp 

Q14. The bid says you wish to have 20 of 24hr coverage, is this the intent? 

 A14 References within the Request for Proposals to 20 of 24 hour coverage relates to the dispatch ability of 
the helicopter.  The implications for maintenance is that the Bidder be available to attend promptly in the 
event of unscheduled maintenance to facilitate a return to operational flight as soon as possible. 


